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24 May 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

sUBJECT:  Interview with || N

1. On 23 May 1979 was interviewed
by phone by had been a senior
FBN official in New York City in the 60's and was Acting Super-
visor in San Francisco from May through December 1964,

£illing
in after George White's retirement. Messrs. (il and &

during their Florida TDY, had attempted to contact RGN

who was unfortunately then traveling out of the country. (il

@RI rcturned the phone call upon his return home.

2. WY had no information about the functioning
of any of the safehouses, about any FBN/CIA relationships, or

about drug testing.




